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Dear Mr. Cummings: (Retum to WM, 623-55) - <

GEOMECHANICS DATA REVIEW VISIT DOCUMENT REQUEST

Reference: Rockwell letter, March 7, 1984, Ash to Olson and Rockwell letter,
March 22, 1984, Ash to Olson, subJects as above

Attachment 2 to the March 7, 1984, reference letter, noted that color copies
of core photographs from test intervals in boreholes RRL-6 and DC-4, would be
transmitted separately when received from Battelle Photography.

Enclosed are these photographs. If you have any questions, please call
Mr. James E. Mecca of my staff at (509) 376-5038 or FTS 444-5038.

Very truly yours,

O (W

0. L. Olson, Project Manager
BWI:AJB Basalt Waste Isolation Project Office
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